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Marguerite McLean | )OO ISS-E&

From: Samantha Cibula
";«;is(am L “NL fo

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 4:23 PM ¥ . ‘

To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang ™~ Aﬁﬂamsmmme Priies @@a@umg

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket Nos. 100155-EG & 100160-EG ~ DULUMENT NG O& &Olp—|
I}i» 2 fdg : )‘ “i’}:"f. -

Attachments: 100155-100160CaseSchedule.smc.doc
Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC12-94 (Docket
Nos. 100155-EG and 100160-EG). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.

SC, CLK "ﬁf}RR,FQPONDENCE
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State of Florida

- > L d b
JPublic Serice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 19, 2012

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Nos. 100155-EG and 100160-EG — Southern Alliance for Clean Energy v.

Florida Public Service Commission, Supreme Court Case No. SC12-94.

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Rosanne Gervasi. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on January 17, 2012. The case schedule is as follows:

February 22, 2012 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
March 7, 2012 Index of Record Served on Parties

March 16, 2012 Copy of Record to Appeals

March 27, 2012 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

April 16, 2012 Commission’s Answer Brief Due

May 7, 2012 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due

May 7,2012 Clerk Transmits Record to Court

SMC
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Matiida Sanders Y50 - ] - 95"? D- FQ {= ..g_g_

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 10:48 AM -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted dministrative[_] Parties] ] Consumer
Date and Time: 12/22/2011 10:47:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 82606- 10
Docket Number: 100155-EG & 100160-EG .

Filename / Path: 1001565 order deny protests.alternative.ldh.doc D‘ST RIB QT’ ON:

ORDER DENYING PROTESTS, CONSUMMATING PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDERS, AND CLOSING
DOCKETS.

%50 -0 ’///00/5_5/_"5@

e e - ' Jo0lbb — EC-
Diamond Williams , - 8
Deputy Clerk Il LAl /

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISEION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swhell net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica. Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Rick Hughes rhughes@bluechipenergy.org No
Sunbeit Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No




Diamond Williams __ PS¢-1|- 04}9- Wo-£G

From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:47 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris 110CT 18 AMIO: IS
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMM
Date and Time: 10/18/2011 9:46:00 AM CL é%?(l(] N
Docket Number: 100155-EG and 100160-EG
Filename / Path: 100155.100160.0EP and Consolidation.idh.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

signed by Commissioner Edgar ?
Joo)55 -E6

Faxew - © —

Pd
Canolyn Cracy W LE0 - S
Administrative Assistant il

Office of the General Counsel Email a2 | 4
Phone: (850) 413-6206 .

FBSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
OCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O o
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10} Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
David Searcy davsea@embargmail com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelQ) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken, hoffman@fpl.com Ne
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J} Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton(@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) __john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Rick Hughes rhughes@bluechipenergy.org No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbelielectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 10/18/2011 at4,47:24 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D) = 471598)
Attachments: 07622-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/18/2011




Marguerite McLean i QD\ 5VDE S
From: Terri Fleming , ,

CO RRES?ONDENCE

™ particsl_) Consamer
no. QAN T

e

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:32 PM
To: : CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC. CLK
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 12:14:00 PM &Mmmistmﬁve
Docket Number: 100155-EG and 100160-EG OCUMENT
Filename / Path: Issue-ID-Meeting 100511.Idh.doc D IO
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance DISTRIBUTEMN
—
ol

NOTICE OF ISSUE ID \’QV
Wednesday October 5, 2011, 2:00-3:00 p.m. &/
Atty: Larry Harris

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission ‘S;Wﬁ 'a\
(850) 413-6846 o)\

theming@psc.state.fl.us Cma \ 3%



mailto:tfieming@psc.state.f1.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ANER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew({@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
| Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
[ Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycocierk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@meonroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear{@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sunitercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
comverge sfay(@comverge.com No
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
David Searcy davsea@embargmail.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) lessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton{@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Rick Hughes rhughes@bluechipenergy.org No
. Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No

Printed on 9282011 at 223:51 PM



mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com
mailto:jmcwhirter(@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:cguyton@gunster.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Jessica.Cano@fpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:daysea@embarqmail.com
mailto:jdinneen@co.volusia.tl.us
mailto:sfay@comverge.com
mailto:c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org
mailto:countycommissioners@sumtercountytl.goY
mailto:chauman@pinellascounty.org
mailto:pcar@osceola.org
mailto:phancock@monroe-clerk.com
mailto:robert,foraker@marioncountyfl.org
mailto:Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com
mailto:cao@co.hernando.tl.us
mailto:Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net
mailto:mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com
mailto:CasWeb@co.chariotte.fl.us
mailto:coc@co.sHohns.fl.us
mailto:bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov
mailto:sbaldwin@broward.org
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:bcc@charlottefl.com
mailto:law@swbell.net

Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 358460)
Attachments: 07011-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6710.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/28/2011



CLK Officlal Flling****8/15/2011 12:57 PM bl

Matlida Sanders sl 1/-p Byl -PAA -~ £S 100153~ - EL
From: Gloria Ross ,

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:57 PM e (T PN CYTN
o L g | Fesc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman %s : Adrainistrative || Prties i | Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted {DOCUMENT NO. 02O~ {O
Date and Time: 8/15/2011 12:54:00 PM STRIZUTION:

Docket Number: 100155-EG L-

Filename / Path: 1:\20101100155\0rders\100155.PAA Qrder Approving Plan.ldh.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER MODIFYING AND APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN

o :
G AoV AXED ]G
Gloria Ross \
Commission Deputy Clerk il e Mﬂf lfﬁ “{
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission f MAILED AR

850-413-6214


http:100155.EG

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS collv\’a?as;g?orﬁ
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc(@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach shbock@mypalmbeachelerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@gco.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10}) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/16/2011 at 5:13:55 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 851405%)
Attachments: 05806-11.pdf
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

8/16/2011



Diamond Williams 00159- E6

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Orders in Dockets 100155 and 100160

Please place this informational e-mail in administrative correspondence. Thank you.

| i, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Hong Wang 4y AN T D o Consuser
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:17 PM ? e Cl {16&5 Lb ‘ :
To: Ann Cole Kpin 2] o
Ce: Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams “ DOCUMENT }_Q 5. 05 ‘ ( L i
Subject: Orders in Dockets 100155 and 100160 RIS RN o

¥

Ann, fyi, both Matilda and | have reviewed the two orders, and there are things that are not the same as the vote sheets.
Matilda has brought the issues to staff's attention. However, with regard to the closing of the dockets, staff chose to have
the orders the way they were,

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:08 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted
FYl...

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:12PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

The new ordering paragraph has been inserted above the final ordering paragraph in both Orders
and both have been resubmitted to gcorders for issuance.

Thanks!

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 2:40 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Ce: Gloria Ross; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

This will be the same issue for both Orders in DNs 100155 and 100160.
The first of the suggested new ordering paragraphs is fine; | should have known fo include that.

As far as the second suggested ordering paragraph, | don't think we need it. The staff recommendation contemplated that
the Commission would approve a new Plan with new Programs, and therefore program standards would have to be filed
and approved by staff. Since the Commission decided to just keep the existing Plans/Programs in place, there will be
nothing filed by the companies, and nothing for staff to approve. Further, since the programs are already in place, a

1




protest of this order won't keep them from being effective as they currently are. Given this, | don't see what the paragraph
adds to tl;e ?rder if we add the first of the suggested paragraphs. So, if you can do it, we can change the orderirizg grap
paragraphs to:

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall become final and effective
upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201,
Florida Administrative Code, is received by the Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida
?23 99-0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the "Notice of Further Proceedings” attached hereto. It is
urther

ORDERED that upon the issuance of a Consummating Order, this docket shall be closed.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 2:02 PM
To: Larry Harris

Cc: Gloria Ross

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

IA\2010\00155\0rders\100155.PAA Order Approving Plan.ldh.doc
Good Afternoon Larry,
In regards to this PAA Order.

On pg 8, the Ordering paragraph 5 -- ORDERED that upon the issuance of a Consummating Order, this docket shall be
closed.

When checking the Vote Sheet at the bottom of this email, I believe needs to be changed to having 2 paragraphs that
follows:

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall become final and effective
upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201,
Florida Administrative Code, is received by the Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the "Notice of Further Proceedings” attached hereto. It is
further

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, if no person whose substantial interests are affected by the
proposed agency action issue files a protest within 21 says of the issuance of the Order, a Consummating Order will be
issued. If the Commission approves any programs, the programs should become effective on the date of the
Consummating Order. If a protest is filed within 21 days ofthe issuance of the Order, the programs should not be
implemented until after the resolution ofthe protest. However, the docket should remain open for staff's verification that
the program standards have been filed by the Utility and approved by staff. When the PAA issues are final and the
program standards have been approved, this docket may be closed administratively.

So if you agree with this it would probably be good to place it where Ordering paragraph S is........ and
ORDERED that upon the issuance of a Consummating Order, this docket shall be closed.
.....before this last Ordering paragraph

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this day of >

VOTE SHEET DN 05188-11 07/26/11
Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? Recommendation: Yes. If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the

proposed agency action issue files a protest within 21 says of the issuance of the Order, a Consummating Order will be
2




issued. If the Commission approves any programs, the programs should become effective on the date of the
Consummating Order. If a protest is filed within 21 days ofthe issuance of the Order, the programs should not be
implemented until after the resolution ofthe protest. However, the docket should remain open for staff's verification that
the program standards have been filed by the Utility and approved by staff. When the P AA issues are final and the
program standards have been approved, this docket may be closed administratively. APPROVED

If you don't agree with above, that same Ordering paragraph will need some altering about it "docket shall be closed" to
something about it being closed administravtively. The 1st choices of Ordering paragraph's are more formal, with all the
info in it.

Let me know.

Matilda/CLK
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:57 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER MODIFYING AND APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




[LO 155" ~Ef-

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
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

RRESPONDENCE
/?:)/ED - G FPSC, CLK - CORRES ND

Administrative [ ] Paies DCN_ME
Magw - 4 UMENT NO/ Y2100
FMAlLEY — [0 DISTRIBUTION: ____————

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 12:26:31 PM




> v L d »
FHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 254() SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

3
TO: Parties nterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L4

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hntp://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Qffice of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

RECEIVED-FPSC

State of Florlda . . . - TIMAYI2 KM 95

R JPablic Serfrice Qommission 8

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BouLevark®OMMISSION
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 12, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 0 ﬂ\k
3B
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Brown, Harlow Lewis)
Office of the General Counsel (HamsW m
T LT

RE: Docket No. 100155-EG — Petition for approval of demand-side management plan
of Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 05/24/11 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100155.RCM.05-24-11.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. They
are Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida (PEF), Tampa Electric
Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC),
JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)., in any conservation
goal setting procecding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants test; (2) the

CoULMTNT W MBUR-DATE
03285 MAY 2=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 537051)
Attachments: Recommendation 03285-11.pdf
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

5/12/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams ” | - \00I<E -EG

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:14 AM I'}FF
To: Diamond Williams ‘
Subject: New Advice Form 100155-EG-00001 £
Attachments: CCS Form 100155-EG-00001-001. pdf EJI

Docket Number 100155-EG - Form Number 100155-E6-00001-001

Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Florida Power & Light
Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/15/2011 - 3:00
p.m.- 4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-362 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

4/13/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/13/2011 at 8:13 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100155-EG -- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Florida Power & Light Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location/ Room Time

Informal Meeting 04/15/2011 |Tallahassee / G-362 3:00 p. - 4:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing [ Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL (GHI!ED |BI BL [BW ALL [GHED {BI BL |BW

X X
Prehearing .. . .

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer ‘

GHIED |BI {BL | BWADM GH |ED |B! |IBL [ BW|ADM

1 X
Remarks: |1 ¢ormal Meeting - Staff

L

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100155-EG-00001-001




CLK Officlal Filling****2i23/2011 9:54 AM b 1

Matlida Sanders P 1-p123 -Co - E6- 100 |53 -ES

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 9:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - -

Ce: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLEK - ORRESP

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted E Adminiz;ivf 0 pmpggENCE
nnsumer

Date and Time: 2/23/2011 9:44:00 AM DGCUMENT NO. _QQMO_‘_LQ

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

100155-EG
1120101100155\Qrders\100155.C0O.ldh.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

s
Gloria Ross [axe? — O
Commission Deputy Clerk i _
Office of the General Counsel MA' ILED ?

Florida Public Service Commission EmAILED - /0

850-413-6214

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155
ADDRESS
Y MPANY EMAI IN

NAME onE ADDRESS O aION

DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
comverge sfay(@comyverge.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
| _Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10} george@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) o suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 2/23/2011 at 2:55:26 PM



http:suzanneb~wnl~_~omcast.net
http:rick@)sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:cg.1l~on@gunster.com
mailto:Jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:george@cavros-law.com
mailto:Jessica.Cano@fpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@fEI.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:sfay@)comverge.com

Commission Clerk

rage 1 vy

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 025347)
Attachments: 01201-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/23/2011




CLK Officlal Filing****113112011 9:37 AM b

1
Matiida Sanders P%C' i - QO 74 «-*P/Qrﬁ - & I,OO{SS ’66

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:37 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/31/2011 9:36:00 AM Il ¢ P@NJ
Docket Number: 100155-EG

Filename / Path: 100155 order.011111.agenda.kef.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DENYING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND
APPROVING SOLAR PILOT PROGRAMS

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Office of the General Counsel Administrative [_] Parties {3 Consumer

Florida Public Service Commission -0 Q_Z*LM'——

Tel: (850) 413-6630 ?;;9‘60 DOCUMENT NO 10
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS O

DIRECTORY
| Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law(@swbell.net No
" comverge sfay@comverge.com No
Florida industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Ei802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Guyton) cguyton(@gunster.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com Neo
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 1/31/201 1 at 4:43:14 PM




Commission Clerk

rFage r o111

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 0696886)
Attachments: 00731-11.pdf
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

1/31/2011




[1001SS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1060155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091} Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No

| Suzanne Brownless, PA (10)

suzannebrownless@gcomceast.net

No

Printed on 12/17/2010 at 8:44:02 AM
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157 Administrative [ ) Parties L "} Consurscr

QmL o DOCUMENT rsoQZiﬁQio;l_,..‘
DISTRIBUTION: ]

waul @ -

el g




State of Florida

PHublic Sererice Commiszsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www .floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

¢

State of Florida -
TOE RECEIVED-EPSC

JHaublic Serbice @mm
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMAR] ﬁug 4
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
COMMISSION
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK

DATE: December 16, 2010

TO: Docket No. 100155-EG ﬁ(‘/

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ﬂﬂ/ﬂ

RE: Recommendation
N

The recommendation, DN 07340-10, was filed on September 1, 2010 for the September 14, 2010
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
07340-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments

DOCUMEST WUMTTR CATE
38978 DECIE 2

FPSC-COMIISSI0H CLERN




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739527)
Attachments: Recommendation 09978.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When rep)'ying, p?ease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09)) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
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

FPST, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

02 Asainisirative [T Purdes {7} Consumsar

—;Da& ' peCumMsNT Ne,_ 020k - 19
0

 Dis RIBUTION: |

— — .

mail 5

emad | 8
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

SECENED-FPSE
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/14/2010 temNo. 8
Docket No.:  100155-EG Brief Title:  Petition for approval of FPL's DSM Plan 10DEC I3 PM L: 4|
Requested by: Staff r 2 QI

9 Y B sta L1 Other namey  COMMISSION
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (iF OTHER) LER K
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (iF OTHER) [ Approve Request [l Deny Reguest
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2,11]
Defer ltem to Confarence Scheduled for: Date:  1/11/2011

Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw itern {not expected to return to Agenda)

O0ox

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for uss as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

Add ltemn to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] ~ lssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

oo

Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (aftach additional shest if necessary):

To comply with the 1™ DCA's automatic stay of Commission proceedings involving FPL.

Signature (Technical Staﬁ}% % Initials (Division/Qffice Director or

Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff). ’ , Initials (General Cqungel or

Deslgnee): W
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office B Approve Request [[] Deny Request

Initials: 2?! Date:
Comments: % / A-/3 -/0

CHAIRMAN’s OFFIC%/ é Approve Request [ Deny Request

Initials: Date: iLI (3 / 7o

|
The Executive Sulte will forward the original approved form to the Offics of |
Commission Clerk and distribute coples to the OPR division/office director, the |

Exscutive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the : CLK AGENDA
: Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public information Director, the | S’]‘AFF COPIED
. Commigsloners’ Assistants, and the altorney assigned to the docket. l DOCUMENT 20 a0 . AT
09910 per 13 e
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev, 09/10) L\20IVD0155100 156 Jaferralrequest 121310.kef doc

A e o
FPSC- GO idsin 70



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 255159)
Attachments: 09910-10.pdf

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

12/13/2010
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
DRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman(@@fpl.com No
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
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10} suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative [_] Parties [](:mng
DOCUMENT NO. D2 (ol
fage O DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 4:30:06 PM
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mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:george@jcavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Jessica.Cano@jfpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@jfpl.com
http:vkaufmanialkagmlaw.com
http:lawialswbell.net

State of Florida
TES

> > b -
Public Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filingof Staff Recommendation

>

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
Web site hitp//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewabie once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:hnp:llwww.f1oridapsc.com

. . - { <E VE Aelaral
Public Serfrice Conmigsbd0 FPsc

c CIRCLE OFFICE C 25405
APITAL mcwmzfi s;::g:‘la:) 2540 3;‘;;;_‘;:;?” BEEL&?RHH 9:53

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CUHHISS!OH
CLer
DATE; December 2, 2010 1
TO: Docket No. 100155-EG
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission CICI%M &U
SRE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 07340-10, was filed on September 1, 2010 and was deferred to the
November 30, 2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred.
Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN 07340-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are
attached to this memorandum.

AC:¢ep

Attachments

DOODMTNT R o AT

U9695 0EC-2 2

FPSC-COMMssI gL




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 422934)
Attachments: Recommendation 09695 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. P!e&se do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

12/2/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDSESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohzgl?\?lTs?l{ON

DIRECTORY

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@ipl.com No

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

Printed on 11/30/2010 at :41:25 AM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

SESONCTR T

IRECEIVED-FPSC
Date of Request:  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 11/30/2010 temNo. 7
Docket No..  100155-EG Brief Title:  Petition for approval of FPL's DSM Plan 10 NUV 29 PM b 59
Requested by Staff {1 Other >

Name) COMMISSION
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERK

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (F OTHER) [0 Approve Request [ Deny Request
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

K Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  12/14/2010

[0 Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 withdraw item {not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

0 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give L.egal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Glve Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with the 1% DCA's automatic stay of Commission proceedings involving FPL.

Signature (Technical Staff): %w Initials (Divisio or
Designee):

Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or M
Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR;

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office E_— Approve Request {7] Deny Request

Initials: 9{)’ Date:

Comments: J/-29-,0

Initials:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: /4_/ I¥. Approve Request [J DenyRequest
it = . Date: l((lq{/&

The Executive Suite will forward the eriginal approved form io the Office OJ
Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OFR division/office director, the
=xecutive Dirsctor, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the

puty General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the
{bommissioners Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the dockest.

CLK AGENDA 7.0t b RUMOFS-DATE

STAFF COP
"D 9625 ny2e

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) 1130101001657100155 deferralroquest.)12910.kef.doc

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:42 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 230014)

Attachments: 09625-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010
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
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno09]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'gCL\L ) '& Anirisirstive [_) Purties Ciconswner

Printeed ®n 11/10/2010 at 3:29:31 PM
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State of Florida

Public Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties Td Interested Persons
FROM: é Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: :

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

T hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Katie Ely; Carol Purvis; Stephen Garl; Monica Brown; Erik Sayler; Ann Cole; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No.100155-EG

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 09/01/2010 (DN 07340-10) in the 11/30/2010
Commission Conference.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Carol Purvls; Stephen Garl; Monica Brown; Erik Sayler
Cc: Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No.100155-EG, ITem No. S

This item is to be placed on the November 30th Commission Conference. The same recommendation will be
used.

Thank you.

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Stephen Garl; Monica Brown; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler
Cc: Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis

Subject: Docket No.100155-EG, ITem No. 5

At the November 9, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100155-
EG, Item No. 5, to the November 30, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the November 30, 2010 Conference agenda,
and if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the November 30, 2010,
please file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Monday, November 15, 2009.
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Page | of |1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 606819)

Attachments: Recommendation 09291.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob/ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/10/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY N
NAME Cocol;;}z ADDRESS c opgngsEs?ON
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
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

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 5:16:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 008838)

Attachments: 09231-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/8/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
IN
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
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless{@comcast.net No
g\ O FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ Administrative [] Parties EICmsgm
Mmocl 2 GCUMENT NO. 02000 1
evvai| 8 DISTRIBUTION:
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State of Florida
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Paublic Sertrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLARASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Pames dfInterested Persons
FROM: Qﬂ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

1ce of Fili ing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site hutp/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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



http:http://WW\V.f1Ol'idapsc.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 291570)

Aftachments: Recommendation 08943 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155
100/55 - L6
ADDRESS
PART OMPAN MAl N
VAME. c C%l;; Y AiDREgS COI\:'II!:/?ITS}E:S?ON
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno0$1) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
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
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Public Berfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
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TO: Parties Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Katherine Fleming; Carol Purvis; Stephen Garl; Shevie Brown; Erik Sayler
Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100155-EG, Item No. 4A

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 09/01/2010 (DN 07340-10) in the 10/26/2010
Commission Conterence.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:30 PM

To: Carol Purvis; Stephen Garl; Shevie Brown; Erik Sayler
Cc: Mary Macko; Katle Ely; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100155-EG, Item No. 4A

This item is to be placed on the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference. The same recommendation will be
used.

Thank you.

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:50 PM

To: Stephen Garl; Shevie Brown; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis
Subject: Docket No. 100155-EG, Item No. 4A

At the October 12, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100155-EG,
Item No. 4A to the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the October 26, 2010 Conference agenda, and
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the October 26, 2010, please
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 15, 2009.

g

DOCLMEST Wi ‘
(8571 CEilse

10/13/2010 FPSC-COiiisaio Ll




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 287602)
Attachments: Recommendation 08571-10.pdf

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

10/15/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMA N
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
George Cavros, Esqg. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No

Printed on 10/11/2010 at 5:12:15 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request:  10/11/2010 Date of Commission Conference; 10/12/2010
Docket No.:  100155-EG Brief Title: FPL's DSM plan
Requested by: 0 staff B Other

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (iF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER)

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Item No. 4a

Chairman Argenziano

B3 Approve Request

{Name)

[J Deny Request

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a piace-holder during

Xl Defer Hem to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  10/26/2010
[d Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Certain
O Withdraw ltem {not expected to return to Agenda)
0
agenda preparation.
[ Add liem to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE
[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525 (3), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

The Chairman requests this item be deferred.

Signature (Technical Staff).

Signature (Legal Staff):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommencdation to the Chairmman’s Office

Initisls: ¢ 95‘

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE:
nitials: /=<~
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Initials (Division/Office Director or

Designes):

Initials (General Counsel or AM/

Designes)

Xl Approve Reguest

[0 Deny Request

bate:  yp.y1-70
X Approve Request [J Deny Request
Date:
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 328273)

Attachments: 08474-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

10/11/2010



/00155

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffmang@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10} jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comceast.net No
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http:law(aiswbell.net

State of Florida

Hublic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 25340 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjInterested Persons
FROM: @n ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Fili mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice 1s being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
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
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RECEVED =P50

Ann Cole A

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100156-EG 100CT -4 4M g: L6
From: Tim Devlin CUIMISSIgn
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 8:15 AM CLERK

To: Sharon Allbritton; Carol Purvis
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100155-EG

Approved

From: Sharon Allbritton

Sent; Monday, October 04, 2010 7:46 AM
To: Tim Devlin

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160155-EG

For your approval.

From: Carol Purvis
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 5:05 PM
To: Sharon Allbritton

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100155-EG

Here is the e-mail | spoke with you about. AsI mentioned, the recommendation did not get
placed on the October 12 Commission Conference due to a miscommunication between staff
and me. If Tim will approve this request I will place on the Conference agenda as an
addendum:.

From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 4:41 PM

To: Carol Purvis

Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Tom Ballinger; Ann Cole
Subject: Docket No. 100155-EG

Carol,

Please place the recommendation for Docket No. 100155-EG on the October 12th Commission
Conference. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks so much!

DOCUMEN Wi A

CLK AGENDA
STAFF COPIED 08280 0CT-4 2

10/4/2010 FPSC-COMMISSION CLlns »
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 258743)

Attachments: Recommendation 08280.pdf

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

10/4/2010
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Matlida Sanders PSC- 1o -~0% 73”130@ ‘-’éﬁ ]OO\@@” 6 l

From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ) - M " U’ﬁu&
1709 o e N?

Date and Time: 9116/2010 12:18:00 PM ¢

Docket Number:

100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-El, 100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El,
080245-El, 080246-El, 030494-E1, 060038-E}

Filename / Path: PSC Skop recusal.rch.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS co%twssnow
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffmani@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09G) ken.rubin@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica. Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junc10b) ken rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation {Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10} george@cavros-law.com No
Gulif Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10) E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
[.B.E.W. System Council U-4 {Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Qffice of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia bradley@myfloridaleégal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Encrgy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher! 10@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper(@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comecast,net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35.24 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 390948)

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

9/16/2010




/00ISE

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
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmecwhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No

Printed on 9/13/2010 at 4:28.30 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

Date of Agenda Conference; _9/14/2010 Item No. _6

Date of Request: _9/13/2010

Brief Title: FPL DSM Plans

Docket No.: 100155-EG

Requested by: D Staff [0 Other
(Name)

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X Approve Request [0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]
Date:  9728/2010

[ Defer ltem to Agenda Scheduled
{0 Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

O Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)
O Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during

agenda preparation.
Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

d
Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

O

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Because of FPL's pending petitions in the First District Court of Appeal, this item should be deferd until — _—
resolution in the District Court is reached. < _y
. 24 i
o g 0
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o N &g """1‘
o g 0 R et
— p= o i
£ o n
SIS
Signature (Technical Staff): AN Initials (Division Director or Designees):
b4
Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office /\E/ Approve Request [0 DenyRequest
Initials: Date: ___9./3-/0
Comments:
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: k Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials: CQ L Date: 9// 7/ / o
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 4:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 604016)

Attachments: 07641-10.pdf

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

9/13/2010
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:36 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

9/7/12010 9:33:00 AM
Docket Number:

100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-E1,100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El,
080245-El, 080246-El, 090494-El, 060038-El

Filename / Path: Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Copied to gcorders.
File in 100009-E first,
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME COBE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
| AARP (Twoméy) miketwomey@talstar.com No
| Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feili@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating{@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman{@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgeonsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall.al.mil No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@feia.com No
(08)
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10} billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelQ) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida {ndustrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09)) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10b) ken.rubini@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation {10Young) swright@yvlaw net No
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
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (10} E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
IHopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
I.B.E. W, System Council U-4 (Sugarman} MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@belisouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton{@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charlesileg state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General {09) cecilia.bradlev@myfloridalegal com No
Panagioti Tsolkas pbeenvirocoalitionf@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E[80] paul.iewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 10:17.58 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
“OMPANY EMAIL IN
WAME ok ADDRESS O o
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com Nog
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com Ne
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasheri10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm liacobs50{@comcast.net No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 10:17:58 AM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email iD = 269267)
Attachments: 07485-10.pdf

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

9/7/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NANE copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
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

Printed on 9/1/2010 at 4:23:51 PM
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State of Florida

FHublic SBerpice Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399.0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}interested Persons
FROM: W Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RI: ; tice of Fiiing of Staff Recommendation

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
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JPublic Berpice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO[:LLVARO

State of Florida
S THE 8

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 1, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Coly

i
sy WP
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Brown, Harlow Lewis) "‘/p
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) vt ACVC’ iin A

RE: Docket No. 100155-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan
of Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 09/14/10 - Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action -~ Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SAPSC\RADAWPAI0015S.RCM.REVISED.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Ilorida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FCECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals lor scasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida (PEF), Tampa Electric
Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUQ),
JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A,C)., in any conservation
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three 1ests: (1) the Participants Test; (2) the

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 LIl -



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 416996)

Attachments: Recommendation 07340-10.pdf

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

9/1/2010
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.ngt No
 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
) Administrative [_] Purties [_] Consumer
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request: _ 8/30/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: _8/31/2010 ltem No. _4
Docket No.: 100155 Brief Title: _ Petition for approval of DMS Plan for FPL
Reguested by, R staif [0 Other
(Name)
Please attach a copy of the writtan documentation filad (IF OTHER)
STAFFE's Recommendation to Executive Sulte {IF OTHER) &/ Approve Request [ Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Deter ltem to Aganda Scheduled Date: 7//‘7‘/ é?

Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

oooRr

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed o later than 3;00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the

recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flling date for use as a piace-holder during
agenda preparation.

0

Add item to Published Agenda [ses Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE
Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] ~ issue an ADDENDUM and Give Falr NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

-t o
e ™
Based on Document No. 07177-10, staff believes an additional issue needs to be addressed in the o g:_, Q
recommendation. Currently, the staff recommendations are inconsistent with regards to this issue. ngf b .2..
e N — S
0% o O
w :
=T
p o o ‘st
~ (]
w

Signature (Technical Staff); 2

initials (Division Director or Deslignee):

Signature {Legal Staff). Initials {General Counsel or Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: é

Recommendation to the Chairman'’s Office @{ Approve Request [0 Deny Reguest
Initials: 71 Date: A/ AR

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 2§ Approve Request }l Deny Request
initials: SCL Date: J6 //ZD

Z

Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk l

ind return copy to the requesting staff aner the Chalmman’s Office takes
Eq_ﬂg_n on this request Regquesting staff should d te coples to the

ivision Directors {OFR & OGR) and Attorney assigned 1o the docket.

CLK AGENDA  “CEUMIN winagyy
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Faklic Serbice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

- —

DATE: August 30, 2010 -

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Erik Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsé] g

RE: Docket No. 100154-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side agement plap of

Gulf Power Company.

Docket No. 100155-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of
Florida Power & Light Company,

Docket No. 100159-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of
Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Please place the attached document into these dockets.
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- Page 1 of 1

Erik Sayler

From: Guyton, Charles A, [CGuyton@ssd.com]
Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Beth Salak; Erik Sayler, Jessica Cang; Wade Lichtfield; Vicki Kaufman; John Moyie; John
McWhirter; John Burnett, Paul Lewis; Guyton, Charles A, James Beasley, TECO Regulatory; Steve
Griffin, Susan Ritenour; Gary Perko; Richard Vento; Roy Young; Norman Horton; Jay Brew; Alvin
Taylor; Rick Chamberlin; John Wilson; Tom Larson

Subject: FPL's DSM Plan Recommaendation
Katherine,

My client has asked me to contact the Staff and copy all the parties to point out what FPL
believes is an error in the Staff Recommendation in Docket No, 100155-EG. The Staff’s compilation in
the Staff recommendation of kW and kWh savings for FPL's proposed DSM Plan does not include the
savings associated with the solar programs mandated by the Commission. FPL believes this must be an
oversight, as Staff’s quantifications of DSM Plan savings for the other IOUs include the kW and kWh
savings from solar programs. Moreover, the savings associated with $15 million dollars of Commission
required expenditures should be reflected as part of the savings associated with FPL’s proposed DSM
Plan. FPL respectfully requests that Staff check its compilation of savings associated with FPL’s
proposed DSM Plan and correct the savings values reported in the Staff Recommendation before next
Tuesday’s Agenda Conference.

Respectfully,
Charles A. Guyton

Charles A. Guyton
Partner
cguren @ssd.com

Direct: +1.850.521.5620
Fax: +1.850.222.8410

Moblie: +1,850.559.9423
Mobile: +1.850.443.4175

Squire, Sandors & Dgmpsey L.LP.
215 South Monroe Street, Sulte 601
Tallshassee, Florida 32301

Partmering for Worldwide Value{SM) - continuously improviag our services to maximize vaive to clients

Squire Sanders | Legal Counsel Worldwide

32 Offices in 15 Countries

Beljing - Bratislava * Brussels < Budapest * Caracas * Cincinnatl * Ceveland - Columbus * Frankfurt - Hong Kong * Houston * Kylv * London * Los Angeles -
Miamt © Moscow * New York * Paio Alto * Phoenix * Prague * Rio de Janeiro * San Francisto * Santo Domingo * S8o Paulo * Shanghal ' Tallshassee * Tampa *
Tokyo - Tysons Comer © Warsaw - Washington DC - West Paim Beach

Independent Network Flirms: Beirut + Bogoth * Bucharest + Buenos Alres * La Paz * Lima - Panamé - Riyadh * Santiago

wew. 350,00
NOTICE: This wmail o® and sl attie transmitted with i are intended solely for the yse of the and may contain legally privileged, protected or confidentisl
wfomaetion, If you have recaived this message in aror, please notify the sender immediately Dy emai reply and pleasa demte this Pe Trom youw computer Bnc destroy any cooles.

DOCUMINT Rivrrp opmy
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Ermail ID = 489465)

Attachments: 07195-10.pdf

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

8/30/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS oMM N

DIRECTORY

Behrens Law Firm (10} Rdc_law@swbell.net No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken. hoffmangfpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No

George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law,com No

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

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY EMAIL
CODE ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMNMISSION
DIRECTORY

| Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
~Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolai@andrewskurth.com No
| Associated Industries of Florida tperdue(@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law{@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
_Credit Suisse yang.y.song(@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
FFlorida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9J]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10d) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (10) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
rilﬁurcy Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Ni Florida, LLC Wwu920 ewallace@niamerica.com No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 chrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Iﬂ'oy‘t:{&: Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher1 10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper{@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@@(pscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Technologies Management Inc. (10b) tforte(@tminc.com No
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@ltrippscott.com No
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackenzie{@quortechequities.com No
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. (10a) ryoung(@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 4:14:11 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 712463)

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf

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

8/20/2010



State of Florida

-~ > -~ -
Fublic Berpice Commission
CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gndfinterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

1ce of F‘iling of Staff Recommendation

r

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


http:http://\.Vww.f1oridapsc.com

State of Florida

Pablic Sergice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 19,2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (COIZ%-’

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gdarl Brown Harlow Lew18) 7
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) /’1 //

RE: Docket No. 100155-EG — Petition of approval of demand sxde management plan
of Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 08/31/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May

Participate
=
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners o =
(aw) [rp]
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative oFf o
3%
CRITICAL DATES: None == z
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 3

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100155.RCM.08-19-10.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida (PEF), Tampa Electric
Company (TECQO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC),
JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (QUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, F.A.C,, in any conservation goal setting proceeding, the
Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost-effectiveness information based on, at a
minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test; (2) the Rate Impact Measure (RIM) Test, and (3)
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 498633)

Attachments: Recommendation 06939.pdf

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



Marguerite McLean

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:01 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

8/18/2010 10:00:00 AM
100155-EG
100155.0or.intv.walmart. kef.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY AIL IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS asTer
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagnmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9]) Jessica, Cano@fpl.com No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/18/2010 at 3.00:22 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 878197)

Attachments: 06826-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as itis used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/18/2010



CLK Official Fliing****8/11/12010 12:01 PM

Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins

Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11:54 AM SO "

CLK - Orders / Notices | P25 T CLil - CORRE: SPONDENCE |

Katherine Flamsing ;XH oot | Fusder i oy ¥

Order / Notice Submitted .. - : iy
o s e Qolwaj..o

8/11/2010 11:53:00 AM RN ~'}"i"-‘*-s£ R

100155-EG
100155.0r.intv.flaseia.kef.doc
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ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630




PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1006155

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cnl}\ttﬁ:sg?ow
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel10) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No ]
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/11/2010 at 3:17:09 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 758508)
Attachments: 08656-10.pdf

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

8/11/2010




CLK Officlail Filling****8/9/12010 11:44 AM

Matlida Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins

Monday, August 09, 2010 11:40 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Katherine Fleming

Order | Notice Submitted

8/9/2010 11:39:00 AM
100155-EG
100155.0rd.intv.SACE .kef.doc
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ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850] 413-6630
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100155

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
d MASTER
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

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 3:34:09 PM



mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
http:georgelalcavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Cano@fpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(2vkagmlaw.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:.37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 991733)

Attachments: 06575-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/9/2010




CLK Officlal Filing****5/7i12010 10:38 AM ool

Matlida Sanders %(_:-o 10 - 0237 "P{ O - B LO0ISS-£G
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/7/2010 10:37:00 AM Y

Docket Number: 100155-EG L e

Filename / Path: 400155. ord intv FIPUG kef.doc et S

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1i

Office of the General Counsel 0
Florida Public Service Commission -?&g,(d

Tel: (850) 413-6630 .
el: }. m&\‘.(.d
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J} Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) Jjmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 2.37:11 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 915475)

Attachments: 03824-10.pdf

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

5/7/2010



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN - ANN COLE

L1sA POLAK EDGAR 'y COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKopP : (850)413-6770
DAVID E, KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS iil

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

April 7,2010

Florida Power & Light Company.
Jessica Cano

Principal Attorney

780 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, I'L 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 100155-EG
Dear Mrs, Cano:;

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of
Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2010, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Comumission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OQAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitpi/fwww.iloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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